
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Urban Parks and Forestry Board

FROM: Addi Jadin, Park Planning and Development Manager
Mitch Overton, Director of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT: Bikefill Community Park Update and Community Engagement Plan
Discussion

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Bikefill Community Park Update and Community Engagement Plan
Discussion

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.2 Community Engagement: Broaden and deepen engagement of the
community in city government, innovating methods for inviting input from
the community and stakeholders.

BACKGROUND: In July of 2025, the City of Bozeman and the Gallatin Valley Land Trust
(GVLT) signed a memorandum of understanding to create a new community
bike park named Bikefill. The Bikefill Community Park project will feature
non-motorized paved, gravel, and single-track trails as well as specially
designed bicycle-specific terrain and skills features. In addition to Bikefill,
there will be area improvements to McIlhattan Road. As part of the
collaboration, the City is submitting a grant application to the MT FWP Land
and Water Conservation Fund for financial assistance to construct a new
parking lot and trailhead to service both Snowfill and the new Bikefill
recreation area.
 
Staff will give a project update and present the community engagement plan
for discussion.  
 
 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: NA

ALTERNATIVES: NA

FISCAL EFFECTS: NA
 

Attachments:
Bikefill Community Engagement Plan - UPFB DRAFT.docx

 

https://www.gvlt.org/bikefill
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3742345/Bikefill_Community_Engagement_Plan_-_UPFB_DRAFT.pdf
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